

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.



Onsidas bringing soveral hundred bogs of corn to Washington's stärving army at Valloy Farge, ofter the colonists hod consistently refused to ald them. DE PERE ROUTE 4



WISCONSIN 54115 Secure of the help of this Onside Chie in comenting a friend ship between the sin nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new notion, the Unite (States was made possible.

Statistic States

April 19, 1976 - 7 p.m. Regular Monthly Meeting Oneida Tribal Building

Business Committee Members present: Chrmn. Purcell Powless, Vice Chrmn. Norbert Hill, Sec. Amelia Cornelius, Members: Ruth Baird, Rick Hill, Joy Ninham, Irene Moore. Mervin Jordan Excused Trea. Alma Webster

Prayer by Ruth Baird.

Minutes of April 1, 2, 3, 5 & 15 read and approved as corrected.

Norbert Hill moved to table the Treasurers report until May 3 meeting. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the IBM proposal for a Copier I at Memorial Building and Copier II at the Tribal Building. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to accept the resignation of Florence Jones as Senior Citizens director. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the Senior Citizens report. Motion second and carried.

Joy Ninham moved to accept the West De Pere Home School Coordinator report. Motion second and carried.

Industrial Developers report: Amelia Cornelius moved to authorized Carl Smith to pursue the expansion of the Memorial Building with the addition of a multipurpose room to include a kitchen, cultural hall and stage. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to authorize Carl Smith to attend a meeting in St. Louis on April 26-28. Motion second and carried.

Rick Hill moved to approve the Industrial Developers report. Motion second and carried.

Information report on the garbage truck by Allan King.

April 19, 1976 Oneida Tribe P. 2

Report by Gordon McLester, trainee for Archives at Washington, D. Will be spending the month of June in Washington. He will also coordinate efforts with Florence Jones and Film project. Has visited the museum in Milwakee in attempt to get loan of artifacts for the Oneida Museum.

Report by Anna John, Elderly Services Counselor. Joy Ninham moved to accept report, motion second and carried.

Oneida Nation Memorial Building: Sandra Ninham

Request to transfer the Library from Civic Center to the Arts & Crafts portion of the Post Office Project. Request accepted if approval can be obtained from EDA and Brown County Library.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the request to charge groups for use of the Oneida Nation Memoral Building. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the revised plans for the Oneida Longhouse/Museum project. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to name the Longhouse portion of the project "Ga-nu-ses", motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the request of Indian Health Service for right of way easements and an area 25' x 30' at Rolling Hills subdivision for installation of water lines and a water stand pipe. Motion second and carried.

Motion by Amelia Cornelius to add another homesite in the area reserved for playground and a 12 foot walkway. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to reserve lots 14, 15, 16 and part of 17 on Plan C for gravel/sand use by all Trib al members at Rolling Hills subdivision. Motion carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the Employment Assistant report as presented by Evelyn Smith. Motion second and carried.

ONAP progress report: Loretta Webster

Discussion of problems with recreation site areas for Site II residents.

Discussion of Community Newsletter printed by ONAP program.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the ONAP progress report. Motion second and carried. April 19, 1976 Oneida Tribe P. 3

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the ONAP report for March. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve theRecreation Directors report. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to table the request of Howard Cannon' to survey Rolling Hills area for \$4,600. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to approve the Personnel Committee recommendation to hire Florence Jones as the Historical Researcher for the Oneida Tribe. Motion second and carried.

Recommendation to readvertize for secretary for film project approved.

Land:

Ruth Baird moved to accept the release of Diane Funmaker to Peter Jordan Jr. of her homesite. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to approve the application of land of former Funmaker lease. Motion second and carried. V_{Tr} for former Jordan Jr.

Ruth Baird moved to release Stanly Webster Jr. from the Land Committee. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the application for land from Wm. and Theda Kirby by Irving Metoxen. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to accept the change in sites from behind Lester Skenandore to Rolling Hills for Kim & Sharon Weasel. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to accept the change of sites for Richard Danforth to Rolling Hill, motion carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the release of Frank Danforth for land behind his home to Frank and Yvonne Skenandore. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the application of land at Rolling Hills from Frank and Yvonne Skenandore. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to accept the release of land application from Louis and Mary Danforth by Julius Danforth. Motions second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to accept the application for land at

April 19, 1976 Oneida Tribe P. 4

Rolling Hills by Louis and Mary Danforth, motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve the release of homesites from the following to be reassigned to the Oneida Housing Authority contingent upon the applicants being approved for Scattered housing:

Oscar Schuyler, Frank Skenandore Adeline Melchert Donald Davids Shirley La Fleaur Kathleen Hughs Carol Silva Kim Weasel Richard Danforth Marvin Lucas Louis Danforth Theda Kirby Henry Martin

Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the Reso. 4-19-76-A for individual Homesite lease cancellations in favor of the Oneida Housing Authority. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the application for homesite lease for Vincent Wheelock at Rolling Hills, Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to approve the application for homesite at Rolling Hills for Dennison Danforth Jr. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve to approve the application of Baptist Stevens Jr. at Rolling Hills. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to approve the application of Leon Smith at Rolling Hill, motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve the application of Antone Melchert on Cooper Road. Motion second and carried.

Mervin Jordan moved to contact Mr. Hammond of the Minnapolis Area, BIA to sub-divide the land which used to belong to Sophie Cornelius and the area behind Lester Schuyler. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve the change of lease for Allen Denny from his present site to Rolling Hills contingent on release of present lease. Motion second and carried.

Appointment of Commissioners for Oneida Housing Authority. Irene Moore moved to concur with the appointment of Gary Schuyler and Ronald John as Commissioners to the Oneida Housing Authority, effective April 21, 1976. Motion second and carried. April 19, 1976 Oneida Tribe of Indians P. 5.

. .

8

Ruth Baird moved to approve of Norbert Hill attending the NCAI meeting in Washington, D.C. on April 22, 1976, motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to approve the Reso. 4-19-76-B from Higher Education to pay expenses for Language Trainees to attend courses at UW-GB. Motion second and carried.

Decision to meet with JOM - LIEC & Home School Coordinators on Friday at 9 am.

Rick Hill moved to adopt Reso. 4-19-76-C to have Dr. James Clifton from UW-GB not on the Oneida Reservation. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to pay bills, motion second and carried.

Motion to adjourn, second and carried.

à.